

9-27-1976

Student Association Meeting Minutes, 09-27-1976

Student Association

Follow this and additional works at: <https://scholarworks.harding.edu/stu-association>

Recommended Citation

Student Association. (1976). Student Association Meeting Minutes, 09-27-1976. Retrieved from <https://scholarworks.harding.edu/stu-association/481>

This Article is brought to you for free and open access by the Archives and Special Collections at Scholar Works at Harding. It has been accepted for inclusion in Student Association by an authorized administrator of Scholar Works at Harding. For more information, please contact scholarworks@harding.edu.



Student Association Meeting
September 27, 1976
SA Office 6:00 p.m.

Present: Dr. Barnes, Bambi, Jimmy Cone, David Johnson, Julie Grobmyer, Richie Poe, Jamie Nesbitt, Alan Tomme, Susan Brady, Brad Watson, Nita Allen, Jeff Ballard, Suzie Carey, Bob Freels, Mike Cope, Doug Henneman, Dane Altman, Nancy Cook, Cheryl Cannon

"If what you did yesterday still looks big to you, then you haven't done much today."

OLD BUSINESS

- A. Spiritual Life--Mike reported that the theme for the up-coming lectureships will be "Problems that Face the Church Now." Cheryl Cannon reported that the earthquake in Italy has left many homeless and the missionaries and people would muchly appreciate our prayers. A collection will soon be taken up on campus to help in the purchasing of trailers for the missionaries to live in this winter. It gets very cold in northern Italy, and I hope that each of us will remember this when the plea for funds is brought forth. Details concerning this will be out in the next two weeks or so.
- B. Social Affairs--Suzie reported that the concert with Gene Cotton was really a big success this past Saturday night. Everyone that attended will agree, I'm sure. We would like to give the Social Affairs committee a special thank you for the great work they are doing this fall. This coming Saturday afternoon, October 2, there will be a picnic on the lawn in front of the Lily Pool between the football game and the movie. We will be served two ham & cheese sandwiches, baked beans, chips, ice cream, drink, and all the trimmings. The cost will be either a Patti Cobb meal ticket, \$1.50 off a Heritage meal ticket, or \$1.50 cash. This will really be fun, so everyone plan on coming out and then going to the big movie. Thank you, Mrs. Warren, for helping us have a good time together! Suzie would also like to remind all of us about the concert on Thursday night of pledge week with Timberline. The cost will be 50¢.
- C. Movies--Bob reported that the movie for this week-end will be "Rooster Cogburn." It will show on Friday and Saturday nights at 7:00 and 9:00 p.m. The cost will be \$1.00. Thank you, Doug, for scheduling such a great fall full of movies!
- D. Elections--Dane reported that there will be a campaign rally Tuesday, September 28th, in the Student Center for the candidates for the office of SA Representative. This will begin at 6:30. Elections for Freshman Representatives and class officers will be held on Wednesday, Sept. 29th.
- E. Cheerleaders--Nancy Cook reported that the Cheerleaders are in great need of financial support. We hope that this problem will soon be remedied.
- F. Physical Plant--Jimmy reported that the washers and dryers in the New Married Students' Apts. are not being kept good and clean. Alan reported that Kellar, Armstrong, and Heritage, and Harbin need some pencil sharpeners. Brad reported that someone has taken the vacuum cleaner in Heritage. Would whoever has it please bring it back?!? It is to be shared by everyone. We are also trying to find out why the track is being locked up. These problems are now being worked on.
- G. Student Directories--There will be a limited number of these printed up this fall and put on sale by the SA for 25¢. Further details concerning this will be released at a later date.
- H. Club Plaques--Don't forget to get your club's emblem turned in to the SA office as soon as possible!
- I. Polish Choir--Bambi reported that there will be a Polish Choir singing on campus on October 18th. We hope that everyone will attend their concert. Times will be given later.
- J. Music Room--The SA is now in charge of the Music Room upstairs in the Student Center. This room will be open for scheduling on Monday, Tuesday, and Thursday nights.
- K. Voter Registration--493 were registered to vote here on campus last Wednesday. We would like to encourage anyone who has not yet registered to go downtown and do so.
- L. Marching Groups in Homecoming--There will be a special judging division on those clubs choosing to march in the parade this year. A prize of \$15 will be awarded along with the usual cash prizes to the winning class and club floats.

Have a day full of sunshine and butterflies!

Julie Grobmyer
Julie Grobmyer
SA Secretary